

Natural Resources Wales
Ty Cambria
29 Newport Road
Cardiff
CF24 0TP

21st May 2015

Dear Sir/Madam,

Reference to the person named below who has recently completed WAMITAB level 4 End of Life Vehicles (4MTELV6)

Mr Robert Lory
Greenlife Autospares Limited
Unit 16a Martin Road
Tremorfa Industrial Estate
Tremorfa
Cardiff
CF24 5SD

I can confirm that the above named person has successfully been assessed by myself in all six units of the End of Life Vehicles Award (4MTELV6) and has proved his competency in each and every unit.

His portfolio of evidence has been submitted for internal verification, upon which the award authorisation form will be submitted to WAMITAB for certification.

Once received, a copy will be forwarded to you for your records as per the relevant Environmental Permit condition and also displayed in the site office.

If you need to discuss the above, please contact me as per the details below.

Yours sincerely

Linda Waite

Linda Waite
Head of Waste Management/Level 4 COTC Assessor
Tel: 07772 035903
Email: lwaite@smartsolutions.co.uk